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The Powers house is an irregularly shaped, two-story brick building with a
limestoné foundation and basement. It is located in a rural setting in the Salt
Creek valley just north of Leavenworth on the old Fort Leavenworth-Fort Riley Road.
The Powers house combines the vernacular building tradition with Italian Villa style
details, such as the elaborate entablature and the verandas.

The main entrance is located on the northwest facade. The building sets back
to the west of the main doorway where a shorter two-story wing has been attached.
The land slopes gently downward from the main doorway to the west, exposing the
cut Timestone foundation. The main entrance is through double carved wood doors
which have been set in a segmental archway. An area of brick around the front door
is a lighter shade than the rest of the wall. The discoloration seems to indicate
the removal of a one story wood porch. (This part of the house does not show clearly
in any of the known old photographs.) This entrance no longer serves as the
principal entry; the front porch and entry are now on the southeast facade.

Two double hung windows with segmental arches are located to the east of the
double doorway on the first story. Three round-headed windows on the second story
align with the openings on the first. The building has been crowned with a wide
wood entablature with brackets used as dentils between larger coupled brackets.
Metal grills which permit ventilation in the attic have been incorporated into the
entablature.

There are three aligned windows on each story, including the basement, on the
bay to the west of the old main entrance. The windows on the first story have
segmental arches, those on the second story are round-headed, while those in the
basement have flat stone Tintels.

There is a round-headed opening on the northwest facade of the southwest
wing. Above it is a small round window.

A very elaborate elevated one story wood veranda wraps around the corner
of the building on the southeast and northeast facades.

The southeast facade has a projecting wing with a bay window on the first
story and coupled round-headed windows on the second, flanked on either side by
one story verandas. Above the veranda on the south corner there are two round-
headed windows. This veranda continues on part of the southeast face of the
shorter wing. The crawl space under the veranda caused by the slope of the site
has been made into a two stall garage.

The house contains the original furnace which was a forced air system with
ducts incorporated into the interior walls.

The house remains much as it did originally, though the verandas which were
multicolored and the brick arches over the windows which were unpainted have been
painted white. The porch over the main doorway has been removed and the rear
veranda on the south corner has been replaced. The balustrade, lattice work and
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The David W. Powers house near Leavenworth was built in 1872 for one of the
leading Kansas cattlemen of the 1870's.

Born in Kentucky in 1818, Powers went to Virginia as a youth and then came
to Kansas around 1856 after a short stay in Missouri. For three years he was a
farmer in the vicinity of Leavenworth. After 1859 he was involved in freighting
operations across the Plains. The name of the company with which he was associated
and the names of his partners changed almost yearly, typical of the freighting
operations of the period. He made a substantial fortune from his freighting
efforts but with the construction of the railroad he sold out around 1870 and turned
his attention to the cattle business. As early as 1866 he had been buying Texas
cattle and wintering them on his west central Kansas ranch. Fattened for the markets,
the cattle brought him good profits. D.W. Powers and Co. owned four ranches and
thousands of cattle. He also owned a bank in Ellsworth, one of the Texas cattle-
drive terminals, which handled the financial needs of cattlemen. For a time it
was the only bank in the town. It was moved to Ellsworth in 1873 from Salina where
it had been founded in 1870. A nephew, J.W. Powers, was in charge of the bank
while he devoted his time to the cattle interests. (Both of Powers' sons were
too young at that time to join him in his business activities.)

In 1872 his large 17-room brick house was constructed in the Salt Creek valley
northwest of Leavenworth, and it continued to be his home, in spite of many business
interests elsewhere, until his death in October, 1884. The house remained in the
Powers family until 1906 when his daughter Mildred sold it to Philip and Nora Baker
for $7,000. In 1911 it was acquired by William LaCaille for $8,500 and it remained
in the LaCaille family until 1946. After passing from the Powers ownership, the
house was for a time used as a private sanitarium, but otherwise it has been a
private residence. Recent owners have been working on the restoration of the house.

Powers is a typical example of a self-made man in the post-Civil War West.
Successful in business and judicious in investments, he was regarded as one of the
leading cattlemen of Kansas in the 1870's. His large brick house, constructed when
the basis for his prosperity was already well established, is an excellent example
of Italianate influenced residential architecture of the 1870's. The house is both
well detailed and well constructed and stands as a reminder of a time and of a way
of Tife that helped to civilize the Kansas frontier.
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The Powers house still presents an impressive appearance from the old military
road, dominating the countryside of the Salt Creek valley.
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